LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
February 14, 2019 Meeting

6:00PM . Call to Order

1
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisors Edmonds
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of January 10, 2019 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval January 2019

C) Treasurer’s Reports December 2018
6. Virginia Department of Transportation
7. Lunenburg County School Board
. County Offices and Departments

A) DSS Advisory Board Appointment
9. Oak Grove School House

10. STEPS Homeless Solutions Program Support Form
11. Planning and Economic Development Update
12. Administrator’s Update
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)
16. Adjournment

00




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of January 10, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval January 2019
C) Treasurer’s Reports December 2018




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM DRAFT

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of January 10, 2019 Meeting

The annual reorganizational meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on
Thursday, January 10, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building,
Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester
Edmonds, Charles R. Slayton, Frank W. Bacon, Mike Hankins, Robert Zava, Edward Pennington, County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank
Rennie.

County Administrator Gee called the meeting to order.
Administrator Gee asked for nominations for the position of Chairman.

Supervisor Bacon nominated Charles R. Slayton; Supervisor Hoover seconded the motion.
Supervisor Bacon moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds making the second, and
all present in favor. On a roll call vote, Supervisor Slayton was unanimously re-elected to the position of
Chairman. Administrator Gee presented Chairman Slayton with the gavel.

Chairman Slayton asked for nominations for the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Hoover nominated Frank W. Bacon for Vice-Chairman; Supervisor Pennington
seconded the motion. Supervisor Hankins moved that nominations be closed with Supervisor Edmonds
making the second, and all present in favor. On a roll call vote, Supervisor Bacon was unanimously re-
elected to the position of Vice-Chairman.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to adopt the 2019 Invocation and Meeting Schedule and 2019 Holiday Calendar.

Chairman Slayton called the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors to order.
Supervisor Pennington led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave the invocation.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public.
Administrator Gee requested that property exempt from taxation be added as 15A.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to approve the below resolution of retirement for Investigator Gail Berkley.

RESOLUTION OF RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Gail C. Berkley retired from the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Department on January 1, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, Gail C. Berkley served as a sworn law enforcement officer for the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s
Department starting July 1, 1998; and




WHEREAS, Ms. Berkley became a School Resource Officer in 2009, responsible for safety and crime
prevention at the Lunenburg Middle School in addition to her law enforcement duties; and

WHEREAS, she consistently responded with ingenuity, imagination and foresight to the duties of
investigator for the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Office beginning in 2014 until retirement, and

WHEREAS, Gail C. Berkley devotedly served the County for twenty years as a distinguished Deputy Sheriff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors and Lunenburg County

Sheriff’s Department commend Ms. Berkley for her years of dedicated service and commitment to the County and
the citizens thereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does hereby extend to Gail C.
Berkley our sincere and grateful appreciation for her dedicated service to the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Office and
the County of Lunenburg and congratulate Ms. Berkley on her well-earned retirement.

Adopted this 10" day of January 2019.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to accept the Consent Agenda to include the minutes of the December 13, 2018 meeting, the
Treasurer’s November 2018 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

December 2018:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 131,068.02
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 40,943.24
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,370.64
Payroll VRS payment: S 26,275.46
S
$
S

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 332.18

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 6,482.59
Debt Service wire payments 58,770.15
Accounts Payable: #56962-57077 S 230,416.94

Total: $ 501,659.22

Mr. Tommy Johnson provided the monthly VDOT report. He noted that the winter weather has
caused numerous pot holes in the area. Crews are busy trying to repair them. Mr. Johnson explained
that the two hurricanes that hit the area caused several road closures in Lunenburg. He added that
Route 691, Juniper Creek Road was the only road still closed and reopening would be dependent upon
the weather and available materials.

The monthly school financial report was provided. Due to the absence of school
representatives, Administrator Gee indicated that enrollment was currently 1,487 students and the
budget was projected for 1,409. She advised that a Public Hearing on the school’s budget was
scheduled for the following Monday. She stated that school personnel have requested a meeting in

March between the two Finance Committees versus a joint meeting of the two boards to discuss the
upcoming FY2019-20 budget.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the monthly landfill reports. She advised that the
dump site on Potts Spring Road has a huge pot hole that has made it difficult for CFS to pick up the
dumpsters. They removed one dumpster from the site until repairs can be made. Administrator Gee
advised that she has been in contact with a local excavating company.




Administrator Gee noted that nominations are needed for the Social Services Advisory Board.
She added that Chairman Slayton currently serves as the Board of Supervisors’ liaison on the Advisory
Board and his term will be expiring at the end of the year. Supervisor Pennington offered his service at
that time.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, provided his monthly report. He commented that he is
currently researching and developing plans and guidelines for solar facilities, as there has recently been
increased interest. Mr. Millican stated that he is also working on a long-term economic development
plan for the county. He plans to present it to the Board in the next few months. He advised that the
updated Joint Comprehensive Plan will soon be brought before the Board for review and adoption.
County Attorney Rennie added that it will be available to the public for review during the month of
February, taken before the Planning Commission for adoption in March, and a public hearing will be
held at the April Board of Supervisors meeting.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that VACO would be hosting the
annual Local Legislative Day at the State Capital on January 31%. She added that Nottoway County
would again be taking an activity bus to the capital and has invited Lunenburg to join them. The cost for
each individual attending is $40. Supervisors Pennington, Edmonds, and Hankins agreed to attend.
Administrator Gee requested the Finance Committee to provide her with available dates in the near
future for a meeting. Supervisor Hoover stated that he has learned that Virginia Beach has put out their
RFP for next generation 9-1-1 services as discussed at the December meeting. He expects they will have
additional information in a few months.

County Attorney Rennie stated that the Planning Commission will be having a public hearing on
a solar farm application later in the month. If approved, the Board should expect to hold a public
hearing in February. County Attorney Rennie advised that the Landfill Committee, Landfill Liaison Carl
Ashworth, Administrator Gee and himself will be meeting with representatives from Meridian Waste,
the parent company of CFS, to discuss the details and requirements of the host agreement. County
Attorney Rennie provided the Board with information regarding property tax exemptions. He advised
that the Virginia Code allows certain properties to be exempt from property taxes based upon the
property’s classification or designation. He continued that organizations that fit within the exemptions
listed in the code are automatically exempt. The code also allows the local governing body to consider
whether a property for a charitable organization should be exempt on a case-by-case basis. Therefore,
any organization that does not fit into the outlined exemptions must go before the Board of Supervisors
to receive an exemption.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to rescind the motion to issue a tax refund for the principle amount of $6,614.09 and interest of
$1,396.75 for a total of $8,010.84 to Arrowhead Gun Club, Inc due to the organization only being non-
profit tax exempt with the State and Federal government, not local government.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed

Session Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions
of the Freedom of Information Act; and




WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification
by the Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each
member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution
applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed
Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

o/
Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

January 31, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

January 2019:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments
Accounts Payable: #57078-57202

Total:

Sincerely,

OhawpmKiee/

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S
s
S
S
s
$
S

127,232.46
39,596.37
7,160.21
25,656.00
272.88
6,326.42
212,444.00

S 968,460.30

S 1,387,148.64



1

PAGE

- 2019/01

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

1/14/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

COUNTY

VEND# VENDOR

59

4%/16/2019 LUNENBURG

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

ORrI R ON

W

AW Mg

000000 tdedoi=i=lelolololelolololelololo]l olelelelelele (= [=lelelole/olelelelololoclole]
Sislelelelololalololololololololololol clolololole ol oo To e To o o o) (elelelole/ololslelololclols]

LRt A G HNE L R SR L 2 T . AR IS SRR e g0 RS TR SRR R i) RO RS SR eI i o s 5 o

£ </ % 1 >
3
OOOON\—'OV‘NOMOOOOM(\Nool—nmo\ooONLONNan(I)OOOmOOOO\—Ocmooﬂ‘l—mo\o

Vﬁ‘v‘mowON\Dwu—(\OLﬂ[\Q‘LDNU"OQ‘\DNLn\—O\DMMO\M\DN@M\—CDOVONONLDOQKOO[\LOOOLG
le\t\v—Nmmt\c\(\O\—anmI\PC\V‘\DV‘@N‘—QVQ‘(\F’\OI\MVQO\DONOO\(DI\OFO\ONO\NOI\

TON - AY—ILINOS =M MONIENFONO~NY N NO—ONT ~ Om NOY—
. © < ARk Rl St SRR S Y s -

[reY) — ~ ~ M o~ O —— N >~ O oo O —

~ — - ™ ~ o~ ~N

0\G\C\0\0\O\O\ChO\O\O\G\O\C\C’\O\O’\0\0\0\0\0\O\O\O\O\G\O'\O\O\O\O\O’\G\C\C\G\O\O\O\O\O\C\O\C\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\
T N T U P W B U F . g e e e g o ot e o o . 5 5, e o . ok, i e it e e e o s 50,
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
vv'v'vwvv'q*v'v'v'wvv*vvvv'vvv'vvvvvvvv'vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv‘vvvvvv‘v
\—\"l—'i—\'-t-l—!—\-‘\—i—t—i—I—l—I—\—!—t—F‘—‘—FI—\-'\—I—!—\—\—!_Y—I_\—'!—F!—I—‘_\—I—F\—!—P\—F'\—Q—F'\"“—
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

Pu—r-\—q—\—r-\—u—\—\—\—r—\-—\—\—q—\—-v—r—\—-;—\—\—\—v—\—\—\—\—q—q—\—--—‘—\—u—\—-—q—r—\—\-q—u—\—1—\—-\—u—r—\—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

[ > ] e = zZ O
= ] 24 Z Z > << 21 < o]
Z g z 3] HHHW®0 | Bz M HO ©H z 0
<O << [a] ZZ = <G S ZH HH B HoeH 9]
mH- E HO HHDO o HA/MDOD Al = H > <
21 9] oz HOOH @] ﬁﬂaEZH um o <D 2}
> H M- HEM> < H ACDOHED OD O nPhyJ bagl
HE 0N % LHHE  H O> OO «Z T o4 < OH
HLOO < =>>mE An Z« mE g O3 ®\ =3[ Z00
= Z Z4Jd0 m\mp> 0 [xlﬁ HI 0AEMNA0Z IMGEE LLOVO ~O
2NHCZZ [OFalal = Bz Ul—-‘ﬂlﬂd% gBMUUJE AOQZZaZHMA
<< EZ Z0 HIEEK -z2z000@ ©O HAOMNEHA X ZHHDZ ZHZOOUHEMO
(] ONCHALMOOUHZMME = O HAMKAMDOR HDEHAOD OWJdbDHH A
O OHH ZHEH ZAOHEED B3 OQHEHOHKD®NOA ZOHRIA HAROODOnWEXT
— HOBHAMMCONNHZEZZO0 Z0 wmz&mmom <OXS O BHH MEEEO<O
24 O PLZZHODU <CAEEM ALZOH HEA . 0N> QONOMEEEAKE
155] EMEAEHHAMKOH ~d0 HEACNOO0OMKMEKEUOJVOOOO- [N oO0m ~H
<N MFAMOomAd Z M= ZZZ HEAN AMDDDOHAKZEEEEHMZOE <HEMMOZ
A LG NMBBWO%L‘JOOOO HE =Z M0 ANAREOHDDDDZHAZ ~OZZ UO§
V] CEUEEZZHAECOZHHH HEk ~OOMOHHHHRM = mmmm»—«mqmi QO™ 0
UH MOZEDDEHERMHOLOZZZ E NOHOUMMMMO SZZZzZAm OGS S EEAZ0
EMB&JUOEBE—'EEME:ﬁn—’IEHHHm HAa EQ 0mMM NNONEHEEREEO KHAQZZIH0
AE BN 2222 Z MM S EEEHﬁlﬂHM‘CMEZZZZNDQMZZZZQmﬁCZOEI'JJL!J[—![—!HEOZ
QEE—“I}W'QH&JM»J»JOO‘C&JHOOON Dﬂ:()m<m&1&1£ﬂm[ﬂl—1HHDDDD§£¥JU)M&]&JHHHHDO<
LLLAMODDO0VVVOANNAAARMEODO I HMMMM MM NN A,a0 SEZ0aANAANOXN
mommouo-—ocnmmmmon—v'\o\ocovN\ovt\om\—m‘—mz\\o‘—oo-—mommomoooowmtoc\c\o\—c\
!XJO\LOI\MQ‘O!—V‘mmmmv—OV‘VQ‘FI\Q‘\ONOMNI\L{)\D(\PG)P\—@(DMLQLDVKO(DO\\DG\G\O\G\O\ON\D
Ne— P> - = O — O W M NNSN O™ — (s2] AN — AN~

[l

(1))

(o))

PAO—NMINOCVNO—NMIO~DONO—NMHOSDNO — N M LN~ DO — N M OO [~ 00 T
>0 00DODDNVDONNNANNNNNNOOCOOCOOOOO = — (I (NN NN NN N
OOO0O00000000O00O0O0OOOOOO O T T T T T T = = T T e —
O O T O B O o £ 0 0 D 0 O O O D D S O DS S D DS T 0 0 0 D 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 B I 0 B 0 (o [~ (o~ [~ [~
LOODN O DD DD OO O OO O DD O OO OO LD O OO OO LOLO LD LO OO LOLO LO LA LD LO LD LO LD LO LO LA LA LA LA LAY LY




Y
(E98 4 O 619
|||1mbBmmamHzHEnwxww&mWWNNuwQﬂwmuumwalll i RN

"dILSNLAY SV STVIOL LEEHS H0T ATMAEM FHI STVNO -0€°6€9"LEE TVL0L HHI
"JEINENNOOA ATSNOIAZNE ¥O MOTAE QAISIT SNOILIAOXE HIIM INAWAY ¥Od VALSIOEY STHI FAONAAY XEXNAN I

00" 0€°6€9'LEE TYLOL TYNIJ
0E°6€9°LEE TYIOL MDHEHO
00" TYLOL HOV
00° 0E:6E9 ' LEE TYIOL SSYTO

00° 00:001 6L0Z/%L/L 000 S _MAMANVY QWM |9€ PYLLS

o ey L 8L, 6L0Z/%L/L 000 INIWAOTIWE YINIDNIA [GZ EVLLS

1&4@?& 00  WIXR) sL: 618’81 6L0z/¥L/L 000 ENDSHE B @¥Id YIHOLOIA 91 ZYLLS

5 00° LS ZL 6L0Z/%L/L 000 NOZI¥IA €11 L7 LLS

00" 00:559 6L0Z/%L/L 000 TY1S0d SN ZLl 0% LLS

00" 00:529 6L0Z/%L/L 000 MNVE SN 0Ll 6ELLS

00° 0L:881 6L0Z/%L/L 000 D VANI¥E JOTAVIL 666666 BELLS

. 00 S9:08L'L 6L0Z/%L/L 000 ANOLSMOVTIE d0 NMOIL €L LELLS

00" N SN00:002; 1L eLoz/yL/L 000 INIWLVINI SYIAIE FF¥HL OLL 9€LLS

00" 00:G15'¢ 6L0Z/%L/L 000 "ONI ‘SddLS LEE SELLS

00° 00:0€9 6L0Z/%L/L 000 ,. QIIVYOJYOONI SdALS 666666 PELLS

00° SL 8L 6L0Z/%L/L 000 FHL '¥MIONISSEW AIISHINOS ZG9 EELLS

e spifgse il 08 SIRNLGRNGD wmme e ril

WA H S R $9°5906 6L0Z/7L/L 000 NIAVH FENOHAS b0l 0ELLS

INNOWY ALVA SSYID JOANIA #ANIA #MOEHD
6L0Z/%L/L - @3ed >osyd 6G: Ly LL-TWIL

gOvd L0/610Z - Pd3ov YALSIOHY MDOEHD d/V¥Y ALNAOD DINENINAT 610Z2/91L/1 g00L4dv




L

q9vd

"AILNINNDOA ATSNOIATIA ¥O

S I T

BN

‘dILSNLAY SV STVLIOL IIIHS HO0T ATMIAAM FTHI
MOTHEE JALSIT SNOILJEOXA HIIM INIWAVA ¥OJ

00° SE"0LB L8Y
GE"0L8'L8Y
00°
00" GE'0L8'L8Y
00° GET0LB8 L8Y 61L02/82/1
INNOOSIA  INOOWY a1va

61L02/8Z/L - @3ed o9yd
YALSIOAY MDAHD d/¥

- Pd3iov

bl- ge-|

e SUDNICL

bl-8¢€-I

STYN0A -GE°0L8'L8BY TYLOL dHL
YALSIOAY SIHL FAOYAAVY AGANAH I

TVYIOL TVYNIJA
TYLOL MOHEHO

TYLOL HOV
TVIOL SSYTIO
000 ANVE ALINOWNOD MYVWHONAL 6€ | SvLLS
SSYTID JOANTA #ANIA #XOHHO

LO:0%:ZL-EWIL
ALNNOD DINENINNT 6102/82/1 g00LdvY

3TOOURINT Fumimigay - by AN WG




» 0
- bl-g-/ SER I T
Grse-T L e AR

6102/82/1 NO TIVO A9 NO¥ 6102/82/L NO TIVO A9 dQALVYIID L9gE -#HOLvd
00%9¢€ LOOV 0 001 0zZzlL8E Ldada 089L1L dNNd <-STYIOL HSVH
SE"PSTY69 00" SE"PSTV69 TYLOL ANVJAWOD 2991
00°¥hPCLZ 00° 00" ¥PPCLC 61L02 L9834 /93L9VYD TVIOL dDIOANI
0¢ 000 LIgdd HOVY TOOYDS 8dTAIag 1097 N-6601
¥/4-500Z SIIYIS 00 vyive 61L02/82/1L_ 6102/82/1 = = -0016-0LES60-0Z%F 6107 L83/ JATIYD INNDDOOV ONINIM MUVWHONTL 269000
0L 000 LIg3d HOVY TOOYds adTAISS 3gaQ N-6601
¥/8-500Z SAIIAS 00°000881L 6102/82/1L 6102/82Z/1L = = -00Ll6-0LES60-02%% 610Z1893d/93IIVD  INNDDOOV ONINIM MMVWHONEL 269000
SE'0LBLBY 00" SE'OLBLBY 6102 1934/439 HO TYLOL FDIOANI
0¥ 000 9SNOYJaIno) ¥dTAISS 3gaq N-6601
G00ES6E00SLO0 SE"0LBZE 6L02/82/L 610Z/82/1 - N -0016-00£560-0Z% % 6102183d/489 HO MNVI ALINAWWOD MMVWHONAL 6€£1000
o€ 000 9SNnoylano) 3DTAISS 3gad N-6601
S00E€S6E005L0 00°0006%F 6L02/82/L 610Z/82/1 - - -001L6-00€£560-0Z%% 6102 1884/488 HO MNVE ALINAWWOD M¥VWHONIG 6€1000
“ON "ON STD/ LNNOWY J1va dLvda “ON .Ohm ) nnmmv»gm:m -wmxmu
*0ds ‘0d Dsdda SSO¥D anda dOIOANI “LOOY 1/9 HOIOANI JOANTA “ANEA
dna = «
L0/610Z - dOI¥Ed ONIINNODDY
L aovd L9€ . -#HOLVE L0O-# ANYJWOD LIQ3 JFTIVAVd SINNODOY ALNNOD SINININAT 61L02/82/1 0v04dvY

f@im SN - R U SMWAQIN G




PAGE

- 2019/01

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

= . 1/31/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/?;/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

2
13:16

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

¥
5 ?
- o
z
: &
zZ 4

NN

\y
DeRk-

{
[eleololelololololololslolololololololololololole]: QOO0 O0COPDOPLOOOOOO [oleoleleololololololeole]
elelolslololololololslolololololololololololole] COO0O0OO0ODOPOOOOOO [eolelolololololololole]
R RS Ly ¥ BT e L e ISRESS00000
! £
- o A
% &g
Z
7 D V2
<) . <4 cﬂ
1 -

NI —OO0O00OMONNODVNO+-O000OIFOOOOON S — NN —OrROO0ONOMO—INOONIO
ANN—OO0O00O~ONONFNONON—OVIHOVOOOIHN—NOANININOONO O~ OO < W
R S e S S e R R e R R el e A s s S LR BRI S S
DOMNANONVONI~ONANN O ~LNDONDONOND—FHDO—NNM—NODONOFTMNOON I~~~
DOSS—HFHNSOMAONDNMMONMONDDNSNT —0—OOOIN P W~ [~ 0 OO NN

LY ONN M ——ANN —— =0 O NMNO ™M O — -~ N < NN o

4 - - .~ 4 i < -

- < © <™ o~ — © - -
~ ™ — - N

O\O\O\O\C\G\G\O\O\C\G\O\C\O\O\c\O'\0\0\0\O'\G\O\O\G\O’\O\C\O\O’\O\O\C\O\O\G\O’\O\C\O\G\C\C\G\C\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\
e T T e T e e e T T T T T e T T T T T T T T = T T T e T = = T = T T T = = = T T = = = = = = —
eiciciclelelelclololclolclololslololololololololololelololelololololololeclololololelelo o oo o lo L= = Lo
AANANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN OO OO
N e N e o T T N N N T T o N T T o B T e N S T S S A A N RO AN R e, S
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T e P e T e T T T T T T T T T T = T = = = = — —— —
MMM MMEMMENMMENMMMMMMMNMEMMEMMOMMMMEMENMOMOMMOMOMOMMNMENMEN NN ™M
N T O o T T T N s T e e T I A e T o N A e e e N o o N o S N N N U R R R S

T T T T T T o T T T T T T T T T T T T e T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T = T — — — — —

tieioiei=lelelololclololololololololololololololelolelololololololelolololelolololele oo oo lole 1= =]
ittt ii=i=i=l=lelolololololololololololololelelolelolelolelolelolololalololelolo ol lo o T T T T e
[elelelelejelololololololololololololololololololololelalelololololalelolelalelele ool lo oo Yoo T T e

H O - O
e, R < z > = 9]
B H « Z 0O H (=] M Z O =y
@] s O H A 3] < H e Z zZ Z0O
H H & 40 g 24 A0 é HO R
B ZAaM H 2 M HME (o] O MEH O MOHHHH
O O0OH X ~H H HE M H = DOH - 2 O BB
H UNE-UOQ H < Z > H 0O« M 0 oM §0HHHH
n > ng Oz = HE <A 21 | . HOOOVLO
3] M & ZGAHKE D < mgm EH EMXMO M O HO« V0 mEmee
H H OXHNHHGEHH § zZw0n <l B O44 B K SO ZZHEHHHHH
< n m[mAz 22200 Z0O0 M M4ad HAK Z HZERMNS ZHHOODS S>>
= AOOIEHAAHOMAMO MHZ Z HOH A0 D MHZEEOND MHME
Z (o] MAHEHDO Md OMAEHH RIEHEBHZO PO O HAHZO S k0 S ko Ry g
B NEHQN HAXMAOW HZSY NOZHEE OO0 QUEOAAQ HDEEMOOOO0Z
M MDAMMEDCHZ ZHNHLZAN HAHDRK = m 4 KO MHACmEA0 ]
OZEHNOEAPHRNEHARAS 0 HHOQ <OEMMUMUVAD «NHRNOAN MEEMEO
HmMm HEBHAO@DN AHOS<CA = HEARNHNOOCHM<CMZE O <M ZARKKKKK
HG NA0NH®N AXMBEEOO0 mEgA OM Mg AAEDD Z<COo>M MmO ZpHEMMEMS
LOS- - D> GEPOH MZ00Z EENHOSHHANMZEONKEN MHOEWNDDDD M
OBHHEMNEMPZEMDY ZNO<KMO BH OHDA M HAZHAHEAEHMEEDTONNNEKO
<mmmq§ &OBEB%M<WBA%§ VAMA0 MOMNCREMAZEAMEHZOHECCC<LZOH
HHEEHACOMZZZZ<MEOM Emmgcmzozzawz qumﬁﬁaambbmmmmmou
quZHqDD<mmmmoom<mmH HDOGERDCHAEHRDCEHHO EHMOO MM MMM
CLLCMMMMUOD0O000VANNAARK TN EIEOMMMIAS S S S SAAAALNNREHEHEHEHEDS >
N— OO~ OW—OOMIVO L —— — PO — — [~V — — N~ TN — L) — LD O OO < [~ M
SO MPION—HNNNDOON I FOONNMONS— LN O HNNN MO0 — M — (LN O O O
e FMOS~—M O — <t OO — N OO © NN —CNENSOW—

OE~ONO—NMILNOSVNO —NMLNOSDNO— N FNO N — N M HLOO [~ 00 OO — (N M L [~
T L OO DN NN NN OO OO OO OO O [~ [ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 60 00 €0 00 00 €0 0 A0 G OY O\ O OY OY O O
I T T T T T T T T T T = T T F T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Y T — — — — — —
[ S S S S S N S S S S S S S S S S S N SN S R R N N SN N R R S S T
OO DO OO OO DD OO OO DD DO OO O O OO LD LD LD O O LO IO LOLO LD D OO LO LO LD LO LD LO L LD O O LOLO LD




dOVd

|IIImDBKmBmHzHwmYNW#AWWN&SAVNVﬁAW4IIIII

‘QALSNLAY SY STYLOL LIFHS O0T ATMIAM HHL
"AILNINND0A ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHE AILSIT SNOILJIDXH HIIM INIAWAYA FOJ

00° G9°0L0°SS1

G9°0L0°GS1

6L0Z/1L€/L - @3eq 303Yd

LL:
L0/610Z - Pd3IdY . YILSIOAY MDOHHO d/¥ ALNNOD DINININNT 61L0Z2/10/

bl-1-¢
I G

IShdfslelct -G9°0L0‘GGL TYIOL HHL
MALSIOHY SIHL AAO¥ddY ALINAH I

TVLOL TVNIJA
TVLOL XDHEHO

TVLOL HOV
TVIOL SSYTIO
000 INAVM HITIIM LIVAM 666666 20ZLS
000 SLYVd OLNV HOVTIIVM LLL L0ZLS
000 dNO¥D SSHTAIIM VINIODVIA 666666 00ZLS
000 HOHL VINIDYIA 9LlL 66LLS
000 NOINN IIQH¥YD VINIOYIA LLL 861LS
SSYTIO JOANIA #ANIA #AOHHD

L9l €| -TNIL
[4 g001Ldv




o«
NO

INNIATY TYLOL

-28°969°L6T L1 ST ¥Z6'ELT'Y 8L°690°G99'¢ -GE"ZH8'8VL 0L IONVIVE AN ¥X ¥OI¥d TYIOL

-28°969°L6T L1 -GZ°yZ6'ELT'Y 8L°690°G69a'¢ -GE'ZV8'8FL 0L ¥x SODUeTRg USe) xx
-0F"€06‘€ 0F°€06°€ Unoodody 3TPaI) juaIan) YjTeeamuouwo)d GLL0-00€
-60°920‘%SS -80°¢€61L -10°€€8'ESS |dueTedg ysed v(qIl S0L0-00€
-SSP GSLL'Z i ~SRISLL'e sdueTeq yse)d aIeyTS9M Teroads L0L0-00€
-00°000°S61L -€€°0zZL’LL €E€°0CZL LL -00°000‘G6L adueTed USeD 9DTAISS 3gaQ 0Z%0-00¢€
sdueTed Ysed UOT3IONIJSUOD TOOYDS GGE0-00€
-SZ°vL0‘vL -GZ°¥7l0‘'¥wL aoueted yseD Aerino reztded 0Z€0-00¢€
Ly L8S -6G°L8L 00°GLL ddueTRg USeD SUTYDBW DUT3oA 6LE0-00€E
=L9°LSS‘E -L9°LSS‘€E soueTed yse) I2AeSaITT 30aloag L1LE0-00€
-PL°€890%1L ’ -PL"€89°0¥%1L SdueTed (USeD 9NDS9Y¥/dITJH 9LE0-00€
-mw.omv“m_m mw.omv.um sdueTeqg UYsed vSD 2920-00¢€
:wm.mmm~oo_ 8E"E€6C°091L soueTed Ysed VdA 0920-00¢€
-GE"ZlLL'Z8L nmo.nvm~>oe -om.mohwvw SdueTed YSeD 300Q3X3a] TOOUDS €G620-00€
-18°6LE'BL cow.mwm~mv ; i ¥ -L0"€EL8 ' ¥E |sdueTeg UsSe) poog TOooyods 2520-00¢€
“76°7¥68°68L" L ¥6°v68°68L"L s adueTedg Use) Tooydsg 0620-00€
00°000°‘s - 00°000°g SdoueTeg USB) SjueIH AD(Q OTWOUODH 9220-00¢
-60°LV6°L02 ; -60°L¥6'L0C sdueTed ysed juswdoraa®( OTWOUODH G220-00€
-6G°0LZ 6L -00°62S 99 ¢lLZ’lL |mN.mmm“mP soueTeqg yse) 3Iodary 1220-00€
-ow.wmv“mm , i |ow.wmv~mm sdueTed yse) IamoJ TT®D 02Z0-00€
-€€°00€°0€EW -06°21lS5°81 L V08 L -br.mmm\mﬁv soueTed ysed ||edH S120-00€
uﬁm.mwm“m =CC"E €2°881 |Nm.v>>~m sdueTed YSeD 9INn3T9JIO0J 39SSY 7120-00€
-96°1L0°22 -0% LY s ~91°920 227 soueTeqg yse)d AJIeIqrT MeT] €120-00€
-G0°%¥6Z2°L69 9L LED0’L -12°GZ€'869 soueTeq ysed S93TS T[[TIpue] LELO-00€E
4 i , SdueTedg YSBD UOT3ONIJSUOD M/S 9€10-00¢€
-wm.mwm“vom -96760€°VL 0G°19€°01L -ZS°L¥9°00¢ aoueTedg yseD JuON 23Sepm PTTIOS SELO-00€
“9L"€€0'PT " ; , , -9L €E0'¥T SdueTed ysed pung jusaussassesy ZELO-00€
-0v-08L'L6L’8 -LL"896°€89°1L L9°L08'662" 1L -¥2°610°L08'L sdueTedg ysed pung TeIdUH 00L0-00€

xx SadueTed Yysed yx

28°969°L6TZ L1 -lE° 185826 L 8L SEV'LLY'T SE"TVP8'BYLOL SLASSY TYIOL

Nw.mmmubmm~wﬁ -lETL8S 826 L 8L SEV'LLY'Z SE"ZV88YL 0L ¥x SI3SSVY xx
607920 %G8 80°€E61L LO€EB EGS YdI - Iewyousg S0LL-001L
s UOT3TPPY SHO - 3JUNODDY JVNS GGEL-001L
, -0€°G9L'PL , om.mmnuvh H00Q3XaL TOOUds - Iewyoduag €GZ1-001L
L8°6LE'BL 08°99G°¢€¥ L0"EL8'PE Pood4 Tooyds - 3xewyouag ¢S21-001L
VaI - I»dd S0L0-001L
INVIL g0S0 - 3unoddy JuNS SGE0-001L
HOOq3xX3L TOOUDS - SUdZTITD 3ISIATI €620-001L
S POOJ _TOOUDS - SUSZTITD 3ISITH 2G20-001
80°L1L6°90C Lz oL L8°0%8'90¢ UOTIeBTITW TTTIPURT-YIeuwyouag SEL0-001L
, , , , butsoayd 1zgdg €01L0-001
vE"SGL6'SLL L 6€°0%9°C S6°vEE‘ELL'L Auedg sn - juswisaaul utade) 2010-001L
JUNODDY BIIXH - SUSZTITD ISITI L0L0-001L
0S°%00‘08Z'6 -10°918‘€s8"‘ 1L 7Z°596°'0€v ‘2 LZ°658°20L'8 butspayp sreuyousg 00L0-001
oo.oov~ oo.oov~ ysed Ajled 0L00-001L
00°000°2 0070002 90TJFJO UT ysed L000-001L

x¥ S]9SSY xx

xx A3TTTQRIUNODOY Jaanseal] ¥x
HONVTIVL LIQa¥d LIgHEd HONVYIVE NOIL4I¥DSHEA JIIWON
ONIANd SNOIAT¥d LNNODDV LNNODDVY

8L0Z/1l€/2ZL
‘0L HWIL LIEHS HONVIVL xx K3TTTqRjuUnOOOY Isansesaxy *¥ 666-# ANNJ

dovd AZLNNOD SINENINNT *0L0TOx 6L/L0/2




00°00L 00°000‘L8E 00° 00° 00°000L8E 00°000‘L8E
00°00L 00°000°‘L8E 00° 00° 00°000L8E 00°000'L8E
P6°FS  86°900°00L 20°€66°'L8 =LL°0EE ‘T 00°000‘Z8L 00°000°281L
oF- Ll 00°86L 0072029 00° 00°000‘L 00°000°¢
69795 86°80Z'66 Z0°L6L'SL =LL0EE’2 00°000‘SLL 00°000°SLL
06°1S 26°Lbp‘LZZ’S 80°8LL LEB'Y SP°899'v06 00°99L‘650°0L 00°99L'650°0L
00°00L 00°89€‘L¥F 00" 00° 00°89€‘LbF 00°89€‘LPE
Lb°88  0S°P6Z'SS 05°s0Z'¢L 00° 00°005‘29 00700529
96°0L ZL'OwbL‘8Z 8Z 6SL'LL 00° 00°005 ‘0¥ 00°00S ‘0¥
20°pL LZ°0€6'89 6L° V8L PT -19°919'vL 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6
28°9S €6°525°101L L0°SP9‘€E8 pZ 6PR L 00°0LL S8L 00°0LL’S8L
00°00L 00°000‘8€E 00" 00° 00°000'8€ 00°0008€
L1798 LL* 1909 6Z° 076 'SE -6L°PS 00720028 00°200°z8
62°8S IS EE0' 9V 8v°pE6‘ZE 05°9L0'L 00°896'8L 00°896 ‘8L
L8°09 0L°Z09'LEV 06°€V6'182 -LLTLb9'S 00°9pS‘6LL 00°9pS‘6LL
06°SS LL zze'ozt €Z°€9€'S6 -89°001L 00°98z'91L2 00°98Z'912
8L°1Z L6°199'822 €0°0L9°058 -L0°8SE‘LL 00°ZEE‘6L0'L 00°ZEE'6LO'L
-82°26 -98°G16'8Z 98°8¥Z°09 0L°€69'2 00°€€E’LE 00°EEE’LE
-00°00L -00°SLE 00°SLE 00° 00" 00°
88° %S EETEZ8 L9°9L9 8L°S0L 0070051 00°00S‘L
20°¢€s pE 0881 99°699°L -PL P9l 00°9%S ‘€ 00°9%S ‘€
€9°6F  0S°€E€9'SL 05°998°S1L 88°80€°S 00°00S ‘L€ 00°00S'LE
-9v°8Z7 ~-L6°S¥S’9 L6°SPS'6Z €8°658°S 00°000‘€Z 00°000°€Z
Lp°Zs pZ798L 9L ELL 9€°6F 0070051t 00°00S‘tL
PE"S9 LS ELE'PE 6%°9zZ '8l -LZ 6L 00°009°2s 00°009°2s
EL°ZL LB ELB8'LYL €L°9ZL LS -96°€EL8'VZL 00°000°s02 00°000°S02
26°9% 09°0LS‘OL 0r-688°LL PETEES 00°00v ‘2z 00°00% ‘22
€E'FP9  00°0€E6°‘L 00°0L0°L 00°0zZL 00°000°‘€ 00°000°¢€
L8°6L 00°06E'9 00°019°1L 00°08S 0070008 00°000°‘s
€0°09 LL"LZ9'EE 68°8LE ‘22 P8 Z€9'L 00°0009S 00°0009S
26°9S p6°€80°ZL 90°916'6 -€b°G8¢E 00°00022 00700022
€S°19  €5°086'6€2 LF 61L0°0SL =gLieisLe 00°00006€ 00°00006€
ZE'FP9  6L°6ZE'DY LZ°0L9'SE TESTLOL L 007000001 00°000‘00L
6v°Zb  9S°LS9'LE vpZp8 'y pS°S62°6 00°00S‘¥vL 00°00S'vL
88°0S  EEPIV'ZHL L9 SES‘LEL 06°29% ‘96 007000082 00°000°082
20°€S 99°SPE‘LOL’L PE PS9'SLE S9°185'09¢€ 00°000‘LL0‘2 00°000°LL0‘2
(4044 ¥8°688‘9¥ 9L OLL'E9L SP°659°8€ 00°000‘0L2 00°000‘0LZ
86°0S LLTOLS ShL'L €8°686°LL9’L 20°50p '98S 00°00s‘€zv ‘€ 00°00S‘€Z¥ ‘€
QaLOFTIOONN  HONYIVE LNNOWY INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% a-i-x INIFIND “¥dav Lasang
8L0z/Le/zL - 8L02/10/L
vo:oL AWIL XUVWWAS SNNIATH
L dovd AINQOD O¥NENANNT

-=1Y10L ANnd--

xx UI SIajsuexg

--TYI0L AONNd--

xx S)I0M OTTqNg
»x JUBK 93SEM PTTOS

--1¥10L aNnd

«x UI Saajsuexy

xx £393es OT1qng

»¥ SODTAISg 9n0sey pue aaTg
xx K3a3yes otrqng

¥¥ 3IN0D 3TNDITD JO HI3TD
xx Jexistbay

xx JdINseax]

¥x 9NUAA3Y JO IDBUOTSSTWWOD
¥x 33TIBUS

»x KdUI033VY S, yjTRSsMUOULWO)
*x PTY TeOTIOF@3eD-UON

¥x 9NUIABY SNOJUETTIOSTH
*x Spunjay

x» KoUI033V y3TEaMUOWWOD Ssabeyd

*x S$3S0D 3anoD

+x K3xadoxag jo asn woij anusasy

xx Kouow jo esn woxg snusasy
xx S99J Burssaooag

x» S2IN3TaJIO0L % SAUTI

¥¥ 9NUIARY TTTIPUeT TesoT

xx SOSUSDTT I9Y30 ¥ S3ITWIag
¥x S98J TAUUSY P SBUTJ TRWTUY
¥x SOSUDTT Tewtuy

¥x STTTM % UOT3EPIODdY UO Ssexe]

»¥ Saxel A3TTTIN I2wWnsuod
xx SOXRJ @S| ¥ Sa[es TeooT
¥¥ 3S3I93UI ¥ S8TITRUSd

*x Tejtded s, jueyoren

xx STOOJL ® Axautyoew

xx K3zadoag Teuosaag

¥ 90TAI3S OTTQNnd

xx SOXRL TY

NOIILJI¥OS3a

*¥VY090TO«

¥

¥
¥

¥
¥
>
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
*x
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*x
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥

0S0LY

LEL-# ANOJ

0E0¥2Z
0zozL

SEL-# ANNA

0S0L¥Y
0Lo€E
0zovz
0Lo¥Z
0Logz
090€2
0voez
0€0€Z
0Zo€z
0L0€Z
oLozz
06681
0€o8L
0Z091L
0L09L
0zost
oLost
0v0FL
0LO%L
EE0EL
0€0EL
0Zo€L
0L0EL
ocozi
0zozL
oLozL
0901LL
0soLL
ovoLL
0E0LL
0zoLL
Lot

00L-# aNng

610Z/L0/2




55768
08°LS

9%°Z6

L8°86

pZL

00°001L
00700t
00°001L

00°00L

007001

8L"1L8

00°00L

8

68 FL

007001

€L79L

80" €L

007001

95°¥9

-00°001L

-00°001
-00°001L

oL"6

9

0L"69

QILOITIOONN FONYIVE

z

%

LL"8LL'0S9’L €8°0EV ‘261 L9°6£0°09 00°609°'Zp8‘L 00°609°'zp8 ‘1L
00°€66'p6F‘9 00°900‘ZvL'¥ SE°L98'SLS 00°666'9€Z L L 00°666'9€Z‘LL
TET6E'EEY 89°LEE SE -L8°S2L'L 00°vZL'89F 00°vZL'89Y
0L"656'2LS 06°0€5‘9 00" 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%‘6LS
0L°66Z'82 06°0€S'9 00" 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'vE
00°06% ‘69 00" 00" 00°06v‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°000‘6S¥ 00" 00" 00°000‘6S¥ 00°0006S¥
00°0LL 9L 00° 00° 00°0LL 9L 00°0LL 9L
00°0€8‘FE 00° 00° 00°0€8'pE 00°0€8'pE
00°0€8'pE 00° 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8‘pE
08°026°LZ 0Z°6L0°S -00°SLP 00°000°LZ 00°000'L2
00°000°€ 00" 00° 00°000'€ 00°000°€
SLTE98'L ST 9€9'2 00" 00°00S‘0L 00°00S01L
00°000°‘€ 00° 00° 00°000°€ 00°000°‘¢€
S0°LS0’‘8 S6°Zhb ‘2 -00°SLY 00°00s‘0L 00°00s°0L
66°8£0'€0€E L0 LL9“LLL =96 ELE"S1 00°0S9'pL¥ 00°059°pLF
00705966 00° 00° 00°059'66 00°059'66
66°88€ €02 LOTLL9“LLL -9S°ELE‘6L 00°000°SLE 00°000°SLE
-6v-zzZ'L 6v°zZZ°'L 22°¢ 00" 00°
-18°20Z°1L 18°20Z"L 00" 00° 00"
-89°61 89°61L (44 00° 00°
L0" 169 66°80€ =08 4T 007000t 00°000°L
10" 169 66°80€ -0s°L2 00°000°L 00°000°L
LNOOWY LNNOWY INOOWY LINNOWY
a-1-x INZWIND ‘¥ddv 13oang
8L0Z/1€/2L - 8L0zZ/10/L

aovd

v0:01L

AWIL

XIYWWOS FNNIATA
ALNNOD SdNENANNT

¥x TeIspaj-uorjeonpa
xx 23e3S-uoTiedNnpl
»¥ UOTjeONPy 103 sabieyd

--1¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI sIajsuexg
¥x SIURID |ZVEL 1OQA

xx Sjuexp oodeqoy
xx ONUIASY SNOBURTTIOSTH

--TVIOL ANNd--

xx UI siajsuexy

--T¥10L ANNd--
¥x UI SIa9jsueap
*x 3juUexn jrodarty

¥x ONUSIAIY SNOUETTIDSTW
+» K3zadoag jo asn woxy anusaasy

--T¥I10L aNNd--

xx UI saajsuea]
xx XBJ SUOTIedTUnuWO)

--1¥ILOL aNNJd--

¥» 93B3§ - 2IN3TIJIOJ 39SSY
*x 3IS’I93Ul

--1V¥I10L aNNJd--

xx S3SOD 3In0D

NOIL4I¥DSaa

*¥¥090TOx

¥
¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

¥

*¥
¥
¥
¥

¥
¥

*¥
¥x

*x

080€€
00L¥2
08191

0SZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2
06681
9ZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY

SZZ-# aNnd

0S0Ly
060%2
06681
0Z0stL

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€1022

SLZ-# aNnd

0Lovz
0L0SL

bLZ-# aNnd

0L09L

€LZ-# aNnd

#LODV

610Z/L0/2




00°00L

007001

00°

00"

€8° %9
S0°6¢€

98 vL
[A K]

60°8S
9F°LL

09°s9
S b9

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°00L
-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001L

80°%9

8799

007008 00" 00° 00°008 007008
00°008 00" 00° 00°008 007008

00° 00°000°StLL 00" 00°000°‘SLL 0C°000°SLL
00° 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000‘stLL 00°000'SLL
18°9L9°219 6L €Z€‘ZEE -85°GEV ‘2 00°000'S¥6 00°000°Sk6
00°L¥L P8 00°658'SSL 66°LLB'ESZ 00°000‘0%2 00°0000¥2
0S°%90'¥b2ZS 0S°GE6°SLL -1S°61€'952 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
LETLLE 'Y 69°825 v6°59 00°000°s 00°000°s
Z€°122'699 89°8LL'Z8¥ 6L°5Z1L'26 00°000‘2GL L 00°000°2S5L L
br 6Ly ‘LL 9G5°08S ‘PEL 69°%80 ‘96 00°000‘2S1L 00°000zst
00°8L9 €E6E 00°28€ ‘902 -81L°20€'2 007000009 007000009
88°€81'8S2 TL918 LpL -ZL79S9'L 00°000‘00% 00°00000¥
-9L G8L'ES 9L"S8L'ES 257090 ‘€S 00° 00°
-ZS°090°€S T5°090‘¢€S 25°090°¢€s 00" 00°
-pz-szL bz szl 00" 00" 00"
-0€°8€6'8LE 0E°BE6'8LE 8% VLS 'bOL 00° 00"
-61L°689'L8Z 61°689L8T TT°vLL 96 00° 00°
-19°L10‘8 19°LL0'8 L9°L10‘8 00° 00°
-8€°S0L ‘€8 8E°G0L‘E8 00°09¢ 00" 00"
=Tl 9zZL zL°9ZL §9°2z 00" 00"
€0°985'8L0 L1 L6°S¥L'60Z'9 90° k9% ‘95T’ L 00°Z€€’'882 L1 00°ZEE'88Z LL

¥S 2200052

J3LOETIOONN HONVIVE

%

€

v0:0L
aovd

EWIL

b LLE'6ET'L

LNNOWY
a-L-x

16°282'829

007000

‘ovL’e 00°000‘0¥bL‘E

INOOWY INOOWY
‘¥ddav 130ang
8L0Z/1LE/2L - 8L0Z/10/L

AYVWWOS 3NNIATY

AINNOD SYNEANINNT

--TY10L ANAJ--

JaAesajTT 309loag

--TVIOL ANNJd--

¥x UI SJI9ISURAL 4y

--TV¥IOL ANNJ--
¥x UI SIDISURIL 4x

*x 93838 - VSO xx
*x TBDOT - V¥SD «xx

--1¥IOL aNnd--
¥x Ul SI3JSuexy sy

¥x D4 - AJ9S TRTOOS R 2IRITOM xx
*x 93BIS-AISS TRTOOS B SILITOM xx

-=1YI0L aNOd--

¥¥ 93B3S-UOTIRONPH 4y
xx KBUOW JO @sn woxy enusady y

=-TV¥IOL aNnd--
TeJspad pooJ Tooyos
23e3§ pPood Tooyos

xx UOTIeonpad 103 sabieyd yx
xx KSUOW JO 8sn wWOIJ anuULADY 4y

--1Y10L aNnd--

¥x ULl SI9JSuea] sy

NOILJI¥DS3IA

*¥¥090TO«

06681

LLE-# aNnd

0SQLY

9LE-# ANNJ

0S0LY
090¢%2
0LL9lL

79Z-# aNnd

0SoLy
0L0EE
090%2

09Z-# aNna

0zZ0¥%2Z
0L0SL

€GZ-# anng

080€€E
00LpZ
08191
0LostL

2SZ-# aNnd

0S0LY

#100OV

6102/L0/2




86°8S

-00°001L
-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001
-00-00L

-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L

0Z°95

25°2%
ze°98

00"

00°

00°

00°

SE"6E9'LEV 6L

$9°829'60S ‘€L

bL 0ZL'6bF ‘2

00°89Z2'Lv6’

Z€  00°89Z°Lb6'ZE

QELOETIOONN FONVTIVE

%

|4

-G8 ESL'TL S8 ESL'ZL 0P €06°€E 00° 00"

-ZETEBY [408%:14 00" 00° 00"

-00°8€€'99 00°8€E‘99 00°589'2 00" 00°

-00°9¢ 00°9¢€ 00°9¢ 00" 00°

-£5°968°'S €5°968'S op°z8L’L 00" - 00°

-€0°9ZLL €0°9ZL L B0°€61L 00" 00"

-€0°9ZL L €0°9ZL L 80°€E6L 00° 00°

-08°60L 08°S01L 00° 00" 00"

-08°S01L 08°50L 00° 00" 00°

29°Z6L'SE6 8E€°L0Z'6ZL SL°0LL'8S 0070005991 0070005991

S$6°216°98% S0°L80'8S9 -81°0S€‘2L 00°000'SPL L 00°000‘SPL L

L9°6L8'8VP EE0ZL LL €E0ZL 1L 00°000°02S 00°00002S

00° 00°000°‘s8 00" 00°000's8 00°000°s8

00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000's8 00°000°s8

00" 00°000°s 00° 00°000'S 00°000°S

00° 00°000°s 00° 00°000°‘s 00°000°s
INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY
a-i-x INTFIND ‘dddav 1asang

gLoz/Le/zZL - 810zZ/10/L

Fo:0L
3ovd

FWIL

ANVWWOS FNNIATA
ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

*¥

¥

--TYLOL TVNIJ--

--1I¥I0L aNnd--

SaxeJ], awodoul a3e3s
xx SOXeL pajewtisy
93e3g-5994 3FTIAYS

¥x §994 33ITIAYS

-=-1¥10L aNnd--

xx KSUOW 3O 3sn woxj anusasy

--TYI10L ANAd--

xx S9OTAIdS TeTO0S 103 sabieyd

--1V¥I0L ANnd--

xx Ul saajsuexy]
¥¥ UOTIedNpm

--T¥I0L ANQJ--

xx UI SIajsueay

--TV¥IOL aNNJd--

xx UI SIajsueay

NOILAI¥DS3IA

*¥¥090TOx

¥
¥
Ll
¥

¥
¥

000s2
000%2
0zo€z
06681

SLL-# ANNJ

0L0sL

S0L-# ANNA

0€081L

LOL-# aNNJI

0S0LPY
080€E

0Zv-# aNna

0S0LP

0Ze-# aNng

0S0LP

6LE-# aNNJ

6102/L0/2




68765 67°ZL0'601 00" LS"L86'ZL 9L 9LE'OL 00°000‘281 00°000'Z81
68°6S 6v°ZL0'601 00° LS°L86'2L 9L 9LE'DL 00°000‘z8L 00°000‘2Z8L
LL™PS ZE'88K'€0S’S 00° 89°LL9'SSS‘Y 8872051621 00°99L'650°0L 00°99L°650°0L
LLoLs €6°S6¥‘126'C 00" LO"POS'E6L ‘T LP SEB'S96 00°000‘SLL’S 00°000'SLL’S
00°00L 00°000‘00L 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
0L°9€ 00°520°6 00° 00°SL6°'SL 00°SLL‘E 00°000‘sZ 00°000‘sZ
L6782 sz 8vL'ze 00° SL*LSL'SS ST RIV'PL 00°00S‘8L 00°00s‘8L
PE'SL zETLL9'zE 00" 89°269°01L 80781 00°0LE'ED 00°0LE'EY
00°00L 00°000°SS 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘sS 00°000'ss
Lp 9L €9°Spp'2S 00° LE"6ZL'9L zZ0°LLL L 00°5L5‘89 00°5L5'89
08°6€ SL'8zL'90L 00" S8°60F'1L9L 6L°829 00°8€1L ‘892 00°8€L ‘892
99°8¢€ 66°€9F 00" L0"9€L SZ°L0Z 0070021 00°00zZ‘L
90°86 68°6LF ‘62 00° LL"08S 90°LE 00°000‘0€ 00°000‘0€
00°0S 0070001 00" 00°000"L 00° 0070002 00°000‘2
-8%°6LZ -00°¥L6EL 00" 00°¥L6'8L 00" 00°000°s 00°000°‘s
00°0S 00°005‘92 00° 00700592 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000‘€S
00" 00° 00" 00001 00°02 00°001L 00001
SL°0S €E'EE€B'SS 00" L9°99L'%S 00" 00°000°0L1L 00°000‘0LL
ZLo1S 96°vpzZ ZLL 00° b0°SZE'LOL TET9ERTL 00°0LS‘61Z 00°0L5'612
P8 0% PO LEL'9E 00° 96°LEE'ZS ELTELK'9 00°sLv ‘88 00°sLv ‘88
LL oS LS Z80'9% 00" €V 08L PP pL"880°L 00°€98'06 00°€98°06
80°SP 86°098°€61L 00~ Z0"6EL'9€ET SL°SZe‘8E 00°000‘0€¥ 00°000‘0€¥
LS°0S 00°99€’€ZL 00" 00°pL8'0ZL 00" 00°0vZ'¥¥e 00°0vZ'¥pZ
6L°ES LS°9SV 099 00° EP°€901L8S L0°8ZL'86 00°0ZS‘LpZ L 007025 LbZ’L
ZL° LS LS 188'6VL 00" €V 8STEVL TLT198¢€T 00°0pL €62 00°0vL €62
ZL ES LT E0Z'8E 00° ELTLL6'ZE 8L°90% ‘S 00°SLL 1L 00°SLLLL
8p°SlL PE6ES‘T 00~ 99°098°¢€L 0r°98L'z 00°00% ‘9L 00°00F ‘9L
-00°00L -65°89%°‘8 00" 65°89v '8 €5°pzT’L 00° 00"
0p°9%  6Z°L8F'9ZL 00" LL"280 9L LO"LEZ'ET 00°0Ls‘ZLZ 00°0LS'zLZ
82798 LL oL9‘oL 00° €2°622'LL 82°526'9 00°006°L8 00°006°L8
€2°GL  $8°966 00" S1°8ZE 89°9% 00°szZE'L 00°sze‘L
ZETWL LS 6SV'P 00~ EP°OPS’L SLT6LT 00°0009 00°000'9
€L°96 L1°820°LL 00" €87 LLE €L°LS 00°00% ‘1L 00°00% ‘1L
ZZ°9% 8% 9¥8‘9¢€ 00° 25°898'2Zv S8°L9Z°9 00°SLL'6L 00°GLL 6L
62°29 LL 6L8 DT 00° 62°090°'SL oLzsL'z 00°0v6'6€ 00°0v6‘6€
L LS SLTLPS ‘9P 00" S8°ZSK'ER 15°8L0‘2 00°000‘06 00°000°06
bZ €S 69°228'€T1L 00" LETLEL'BOL PETL99'LL 007095 ‘z€2 00°095‘z€2
PO" €S L8°%9S‘ZLL 00° €L°GE9'66 62796581 00°00Z‘zZLZ 00°00z‘zZLZ
€6°9S PL Z6L'SS 00" 98°L0Z'2¥ 00°569°8 00°000'86 00°000'86
80°6F P8 L98'FLL 00° 9L°Z9L'61LL L6°509'6L 00°0€0'pEZ 00°0€0'vET
62°2% 65°LS8°02 00" LPZ9v ‘82 LE LEO D 00°0ZE ‘6% 00°0ZE‘6¥
ONINIVWIY HONVIVE INNOWY INOQOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
% AIFIEWNONANN FONVIEWNONET a-I-x INZHIND ‘¥dav 13sang
8L0z/Le/2L - 8102Z/10/L
F0:0L AWIL AYVWAOS FINLIANIIXI
S dovd ALNQOD O¥NENINNT

--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx UOT3D3TTOD @3SeM pTTOS

--T¥10L aNnd--

xx SPUNg I9Y30 O] SIajsueil
xx Sjuswaaoxdwur Tejztded

xx 9suadxz sdois AWA

¥x S3Tjausg abutay

¥x UOTSuajlxg aatjexadoo)d

xx K3TI0YINY ‘ABQ TeTIISOPUI

xx 3udwdoreaag 4£3Tunuwo)/uocomy
»x Fuswdoraaag £3Tunuwo)d

¥¥ S3TWISd SO TRUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuuerq

xx 9SNOH S,3UTTapen

¥x uotjetadoaddy s4als

»+ uUoTjeTadoxaddy gsD speoissoxd
xx JOUTWEXF TeOTPaN

¥ UoTjetradoaddy 3jdeg yjresH
spunoxp % sburprtIng

*x [OI3U0D TRUWTUY

xx TeTOTIJO BurprTng

xx TTer Teuotbey juowpatd

xx SuoTjetzdoxddy anosay B aitd
¥x JUSWIOIOJUZ MeT B FITILSYS

xx AUI033Y Y3jTeRaMUOWWOD

¥¥ IO3BUTPIOOD SSBUITM/WTIOTA
»x K3Tanoag asnoyzanod

xx Spung 3snay ABorouyoal IaTd
¥x 3IN0D 3TNDITD JO YISO

¥¥ 3I00D dT3ISsWOQ/eTTUSAND

xx 930I3STORH

%% 3I00D 30TIISTQ TRIdUID

¥x 3INOD 3TNOIATD

xx JIexjstbay

*» PIBOE TRI0308Td

xx Durssaocoag ejeq

xx J2Inseaxy

xx 9NUSAdY JO IJUOTSSTWWOD

xx SIOTAI3S TeUOTSS9JOId

¥¥ UOT3IRI}STUTWPY Ajunod

xx SIOosTAazadng jo paeog

NOIL4IN¥OS3a

*¥¥090TOx

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*x
¥
*¥

*¥
*¥
¥

jx4 414

SEL-# ANNd

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
000€8
00918
00518
ooz.s
oLLLg
0oLL8
009€S
0092s
00S2s
00S1LS
00Z1LS
00Zew
001S€
0oove
00zee
00vze
00ZLE
00Lzz
oL6Lz
0081z
[ATAY4
0oLz
00912
00€1LZ
00zZ12
ootz
00zelL
00LEL
0LsZL
oLbzL
0LEZL
oLzzi
ootzi
ooLLL

00L-# aNnd

6102/L0/2




€L°66 00°06¥%'pLS 00" 00°000°s 00° 00°06F'6LS 00°06F'6LS
-00°00L -00°000'S 00° 00°000°S 00° 00" 00°
00°00L 00°06%'69 00" 00" 00" 00°06%'69 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000°06¥% 00° 00° 00" 00°000'06F 00°000‘06%
00°00L 00700002 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘02 00700002
60°59 0L vL9‘zZ 00" 06°SSL°ZL 00" 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8‘PE
-00°00L -06°0€S‘9 00" 06°0€5'9 00° 00° 00°
S8°€8 00°50Z‘62 00" 00°529°S 00° 00°0€8'pE 00°0€8 ‘b€
Z6°€EP L9°098 1L 00" €€ 6EL'SL 99°€LZ’L 00°000‘L2 00°000'L2
Z6°€h L9°098 L1 00" €€ 6EL'SL 99°€1Z'1L 00°000‘L2 00°000°L2
Lz 8z 86°L00°LLL 00" 20°2v9'L62 08°LL8 L 00°059'FLb 00°059'FL¥
00° 00° 00" 00°000°StLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000‘GLL
0" 6€ 86°L00°LLL 00" z0°zZv9‘z8L 08 L18'L 007059662 007059662
-00°00L -LZ°S08‘L 00" LZ°508"L €2°881 00" 00°
-00°00L -£Z°508'1L 00" Lz°s08‘L €2°881 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 0070001 00°000°L
00°00L 007000t 00" 00" 00" 0070001 0070001
Z9°L6 92°2Z6L'LLE 00" bL LOZ'6 9L LE0'L 00°000°L8¢E 00°000‘L8E
00°00L 00°000‘081L 00" 00" 00" 007000081 00°000‘081L
GS°G6  9Z°T6L'L6L 00° L LOZ'6 9L LED L 00°000'L02 00°000°c02
ONINIVWEY FONVIVE LNONOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY
% AIYIGWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INZWIND “¥ddv 13oang
8Loz/Le/zL - 8L0Z/10/L
bo:0L AWIL AMVWWAS FUNLIANIIXT
9 3OVd ALNNOD S¥NENANAT

--1I¥I0L aNnd--

*¥x SINV¥O QDHA
¥¥ JURID LHATH¥D 33133y ®A

¥
¥

¥¥OIL II SSSUTPeay 33TSxx
xxPROY AY 33TS pur bBanquaungyy

--1YI10L ANnNJg--

xx SpUngd J8ay3j0 Ol SsIajsuex]
¥ Te00T 8suadxy asQg uodzy

--1¥I0L aNnJd--

xx 3x0daty

--TV¥IOL ANNJd--

*x SPUNd I9Y3l0 03 sasjsuea]
xx S@aIn3jtpuadxd L16d ¥ LL6

--1Y10L ANNd--

xx 2I03T9JI0J 9SSV

--TY10L ANNJd--

xx Sosuadxmy

--TV¥IOL aNOd--

xx SPUNJ J3Y30 O3 sIaFsueay
xx 9Suadxg $93TS TTTIPUET

NOILAIN¥OSIa

*¥V¥090TOx

%
*¥

*x
*¥

¥
¥

[A3-1%:]
LS5S1L8
61618
8518

9ZZ-# aANNJA

00066
oooLs

SZZ-# ANNg

ovLOY

LZZ-# anNna

00066
00¥%LE

SLZ-# aNnd

00%L6

blz-# aNng

00612

€LZ-# aNnd

00066
LTPOP

LEL-# ANNJ

6102/L0/2




00°00L 00°000°S 00" 00° 00° 00°000°'s 00°000°‘s
00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°s 00°000°s
-SE'P9 -€8°WLS 00" €8°FLE'L 00° 00008 00°008
-SE'P9 -€8°WLS 00° €8°PLE‘L 00° 00°008 00°008
00°00L 00°000°‘SLL 00° 00° 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
00°00L 00°000°StLL 00" 00° 00° 00°000°'SLL 00°000°SLL
€8°99 18°9L9°Z19 00° 6L EZEZEE 20°998'9L 00°000°S¥6 00°000°'S¥6
€8°%9 18°9L9°Z1L9 00° 61 EZE'ZEE 20°998‘9L 00°000‘S¥6 00°000'S¥6
60°8S 257502699 00° 8% V6L 'Z8¥ SZ°0SL‘Z6 00°000‘25L‘L 00°000°2SL‘L
20°6S €T EBLIELY 00° LL7918°982 9Z°ZLS LY 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
-00°00L -LL LL6'S6L 00° LLTLLE'S6L 66°LEY'bF 00° 00"
00°00L 00°000°2S¥P 00° 00° 00" 00°000‘2S¥ 00°000‘2S¥
-00°00L -88°p8F'BEE 00" 88°F8Y 'BEE 8S°ZES'0L 00" 00"
-00°00L -88°p8Y‘BEE 00° 88°¥8Y ‘8EE 8S°ZES‘OL 00° 00°
80° 99 €0°9858L0"1LL 00° L6°S¥L'602'9 $0°918'28Z°L 00°ZE€’'882 LL 00°Z€€‘88Z LL
00°00L 007669196 00° 00" 00° 00°669'L96 00°669'196
€L°SPh 89°8L2°992 00" zeTLzL'eze 9Z°8L8'L¥ 007000065 00°000°06S
00°00L 00°000‘08¢€ 00° 00° 00° 00°00008¢€ 00°000‘08¢€
9L°0S €T°€S6°L9L 00° LLTSLL'BPL 99°L6L'PZL 00°6zL'ZLS L 00°6ZLZLS’L
S8°0S 6€°9LS‘Z8Y 00° L9°€92'99¥% LP°206°'26 00°0¥8'8¥6 00°0%8'8%6
6L°0v 0€£°0¥8‘SZE 00° oL Li6'zLy 9S°LLY ‘L9 00°zsL'86L 00°2ZSL'86L
92°59 €V 8EZ P68 L 00° LS ELO'Z0Z'F SL°9Zv ‘956 00°ZLE'960°'2L 00°ZLE960'ZL
ONINIVWAY JONYIVE INNOWY LNNOWVY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% QINIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIFIND ‘¥dav 1aoang
8L0zZ/L€/2L - 8L0Z/10/L
v0:0L AWIL XIVWAAS FUNLIANIAXT
L 3OVd AINAOD SJNENANNT

-=-TY¥I0L aNnd--
¥x Pund auTyoew BUTIOA »x  0FFE6
6LE-# aGNNJ
-=1¥IOL aNnJg--
J3aesa3TT 309(oxg juswdrnbmy 00LSE
LLE-# ANNJ
--TYI0L ANONJ--
xx Pung Te3Tded sa0TAISS HIswd xx  00HZE
9LE-# aNnad
--1YI0L dANNd--
xx 9suadxdy pund VSO xx  00SES
29Z-# anng
--1¥I0L aNnd--
*x ISVE xx 0000S
TeI3pad ¥ 33eIS-SUBWISITGSTQ 000LL
¥¥ SJUBWISINGSTA xx 00001L
09Z-# aNna
--T¥1O0L aNnd--
saanjtpuadxy pood TOoyods 00159
ZSZ-# aNna
--1T¥10L aNQJd--
xx SPUNJ I3Y3}0 O3 SIBISURIL xx 00066
KboTouyoal TOOYIS 00089
Tedtoutad aseaT Te3rded 00049
@oueuajuTeN % suotjexsdo  000F9
uotjejxodsuell  000£9
UOT3IRIJSTUTWPY 00029

uoT3onIjsur 00019

0SZ-# annd

NOILATI¥OS3A #1LO0OV

*¥V¥090TOx 610Z/L0/2




SE°6S

-00°001

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

60°LS
00"

6S°PE
G9°€6

-EE" 16

-EETL6

L6ESE’'ESS‘6L 00" €0°PL6'LBEEL €6°29L'L68'C 00°89Z'L¥6'2¢E 00°89Z°Lb6'Z€E
-G8°€ESL'ZL 00" S8 ESL'TL 0p"€06°'€ 00° 00°
-68°€sL’'zL 00" S8 ESL'TL 07" €06°'€ 00" 00"
-00°9€0‘¥p 00" 00°9€0°F 00" 00° 00"
-00°9€0'¥p 00° 00°9€0‘¥ 00" 00" 00"

29°26L'0S8 00° 8E°LOZ VI8 SL°OLL'SS 00°000°599"1L 00°000°599‘L

00" 00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°s8

LL %8V '89€ 00" €2°515969 SL°0LL'SS 00°000°S90‘L 00°000°S90"L

S8°L0E‘Z8F 00° SL°269'Z€ 00" 00°000‘S1LS 00°000'SLS
-00°8€9°LL 00" 00°8€9'291L 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000‘s8
-00°8€9°LL 00" 00°8€9'291 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000's8

ONINIVWIY FONVTIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY
AIIIIWOONIANO FONVIEWNONT a-1-x INTWIND “¥ddv 13oang
8L0z/Le/2L - 8L0Z/10/L
0:01L AWIL AMVWWAS FUNLIANIIXE
Fovd ALNNOD DJNENINNT

8

-=T¥I0L TV¥NIJ--

--TV¥I1OL aNNd--

»x UITESMUOWWOD O} SIOURIITWSY xx 00616

SLL-# ANOJ

--T¥10L ANNJ--

»x K3TIOUINV ASA TRTIISNPUI xx 00918

SO0L-# aNnd

--T¥10L dNnd--

¥x SPUNg I8Y30 O3 IDISURIL xx 00066

xx TOOUDS 9OTAISS 3G3Q xx  0LESE

¥¥ 9SNOYIINOD 9OTAIAS 3G3d xx  00ES6

0Zb-# aNNJ
-=1¥I0L aNnd--
xx Tooyds Kerino Te3Tded xx  LLEDE

0Ze-# aNna

NOILAI¥OS3a #1LOOVY

*¥VY090TOx 610Z/L0/2




$COLLECTED

OTHER_ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

1/31/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

NOMIMON
WANAO—~OW0
SOV~ O~
AN OON
—
NOMWW
—mnomun <
oMW ™
N =M ™
N Mo~
onn o
— ™
I
N — OV~
NOOO <
3 o Felpe il e de
SO
OO~ OFOM
OO
—OVIL O
NN 0N
—oON N
i
[ 1 |
vvows O
N~ 0
P .
NN—OEF O
M=o O
— ooNn O
™ ™
G g
ON— O~
NOV— O T
NOWWN [~ N
N =N O
MOOFO~M
— O~ O
TN N
—ooN N
~
O ~ON®
OO MO HO
@ T80 0y Pat el v
MANS~MNONO)
< IO — 0 OO
~ONOSS—
—OWwoo o
—HFOM O
—ooN N
ph:
(o |
NTONO O
NOI~O ™
o'i%e a ' vw e .
oonoown
MmNt O
MO—O0 ™
—Ooun  ~
wn ©0
| |
™ ™
0 n
. .
™ ™
< <
— —
™ ™
o~ o~
n n
wANNNOLWS
WMOO I~
P RS
MANOSNOY
S~ —oNO~
O~~~
NO~NWO O
— N ©
— <N ©
— —
]
EHEEHAAXN
222m>xi
—— e
(]
< 3]
=
o =y
o~ —
a9 <
[a¥ e

WOWDOr~
oSt om

o-~oMmo -
Ao

B
1
72.68
30°7.82-

e

JS TN e |
N < <00
NOomMm<H

OoONITO
Mmunwom
MW

58077.08-
125443.44-

56

523711.28-
523711.28-
1046854.81-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2015 1 MH

97.51

58454.47

2282283.18- 2285301.00-

2343755.47

3516053.72

n~ONOoOOoON
LoOOIFOoOON
oM~ or-
OO OO

v

1

4

5

0
36815.19

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

ML >~O0O0
oNOIFO0

oSS OVMOWw
OO

8

6

1

7
33730.94

Oe—O

1
™
=

o« ™
nm n
[Te]
—

2482
2 P2
2 R2
2-42
2 X2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

6174.85- 2327371.08- 70546.13 97.06

2321196.23-

2397917 .21

13- 108105.85-

1059461.

3565484.19

SO H— O
—OoOnNN—OMmM

SO r~0ors

A O N
-
NO—MO
~OnN® ™
i g A
ONMO— ©
F—MOMm O
M~ ™
oM<~
~ ™
LI R A N B B |
M~ONOoOnM
MO NN
N A
NMOOON
aAVvVoON
~OMONH S
-~NOWn  ~
NN~
—ON ™
iy
U S VA |
O — N

: [ 0N [ 1 |

AN O
—OOIO
CToE e 0 TS

TN O
—MNSANOY
— M —
— oo

45842.20-

527672.16-
527672.16-

1 MR
1-MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

DO~~OOoWn
SANOYMO OO
o 8 e 0 B ee
O>~OFOOW
OO OOON
——

S~ 00 (o)
oo nN o~
s 0°5e 4 .
[eVeloM Te] A
AN —N oo
m< O O
O o n
o~ ™
408 4 0 4
nNOor-coownwn
LOOIFO W
oYTMONnON
NOOMSNO
SO0
— O~ Te}
— MM ™
N — -—
-

[ |
[e)iNeXop] o
o (o}
N0 ™
0— r~
o~ o~
- —
(I RS |
T FHOONW
FFHOOFOON
oirie @7 @i uel 8l Fe
O—OONOo
NSO N
OO e
—or~r~ <
—MmM<t (a2}
o —
-

N~ ON—
SO0
CTRE N W TP
O~ o~
— — NS
—OOWV—IFO
NSO -—
— oM o
N — -
—

 JE g o | 1
(AR5l e] n
— N0 o~
o e e .
tTMMO™M o>
— o~ =
—Ooo0m wn
0 o
™ A
I |
«— —
O o
. .
™ ™
© ©o
— -
™ ™
o~ o~
n n
—AN>~NOWInS
ANAO~OVOoOON
OO~
NO—N>INO
NOO O — <~
NN <
— N0 ™
n - L)
- —
I
ANNANNAND
mmm&>x2
NN
O

]

=y

—

<

e

12926.29- 2513175.58- 73074.58 97.17

2500249.29-

3723445.38 1050835.77- 86359.45- 2586250.16

DEPT TOTALS
PP2017 1 MH

—r~
NoY

O
[eale))

1 MR



2
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

1/31/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

O~
MmO

n~~or~
Yo Yo=Y

ocow
oNO

5

6

1
41025.85

OO
oo ON
LOVMO O
Moo
O TO
MOy ™
O—AN O
—ON <
- —
[ |
~oN ™
—Oown
o0 s .
OMO —
otTm O
NNOY
@ o0
[
SO
oo
6% kg 4
S~~~
NN
WOFOTN
Moo ™
woN N
—onN o«
— —
twonm
O— O
e e T,
NN
MO
WO~ITO
——mn
~<m O
—OoN W
— —
R 1
oo W
nto  ~
o0 e .
—NO
MmN ™
wo o
WO
™ Al
| |
~ ~
~ ™~
. .
o~ ™~
< i
o~ ~
) o
o~ ™~
wn n
INONO
— O
o s WhR
S~ oON
NOVO N
NI~ T
—O\—
~ow
—w0oN o
— ~
Il
HAaAX®0
SR> XA
<
————
[®]
[ =]
=
o =
o~ ]
[aF <G
a1 oo

TILOMNO
LONODO
— NSO~
O — N
oMU —
NN ©
— O
O - ™~
put -
[ | |
—mo X
1N <
o 3
oy <
oam <
—n ~

31327.63-

527790.53-
1057532.75-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

2759567.25 2668710.67- 10536.27- 2679246.94- 80320.31 97.09

76362.38-

3893462.38

— O —O—OLw
—MOWVOO

NONS — O
OO

0

4

0

1

2
90003.18

SO O~ O
O~ OFe—— O
O -
oCooNO N
RN —
—O0ON <

—

EMEAAXN
z%zm>xq

<
e

(@]
@ 2]
o =
o~ —
Ay <<
[aH e

VOO
LomMo

AN — >~

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

2530605.21- 250020.93 91.:101
12335699.81- 532416.42

10592.45-

2520012.76-
12292452.13-

2780626.14
12868116.23

1050250.08- 108213.88-

3939090.10
18637535.77

95.86

43247.68-

504485.00-

5264934.54-

95.86

18637535.77 5264934.54- 504485.00- 12868116.23 12292452.13- 43247.68- 12335699.81- 532416.42

COMP TOTALS




$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

1/31/2019

PAYMENTS
31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

NON

2521.08
2521.08

mom
o<

N —
aNMO

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele]
OO~

— N
— M

— O

— <N

o
n Mmoo

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

99.92
99.93

2521.08
2166.55

3173561.43-
3191911.78-

44417.73-
9810.20-

3129143.70-
3182101.58-

3176082.51
3194078.33

3703.76-
10688.25-

3179786.27
3204766.58

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

NN
[e]e)]

[
(O]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196177 .52- 16429.69- 3212607.21- 2527 .10 99.92

16552.21-

3231686.52

e

[e)e)}

[exfe)}
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS

—

[e]e)}

(1)}
(O]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

13556.02- 3224683.35- 2753145 99.91

3211127.33-

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

[efe]
(Y]

(X))
a0

HALF TOTALS

o~~~
0w

[l
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3246305.01 3228499.85- 14072.20- 3242572.05- 3732.96 99.89

10735.35-

3257040.36

nwn

[l
[e)Ye)}

RE2016 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

< <
o

[l
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3217754.73- 18256.49- 3236011.22- 20292.43 99.38

3256303.65

13210.49-

3269514.14

oo
mnwn

[cefce)
[ex]e)]

HALF TOTALS

14650.55- 3221968.23- 53493.00 98.37

3207317.68-

3275461.23

10797.59-

3286258.82

2 .R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS



0Z°66 997258602 -LS°0¥8C98SC -L9°LZZVVL -06°21981LST €2°€692L09C -0L"L96L8 €6°0990919Z =STVILIOL dWOD
0Z°66 997268602 -LS°0¥8C98SC -L9°LZZVPIL -06°21981LST €2°€692L09C -0L°L96LS8 €6°0990919Z = STVIOL I
6796 60°99¢€2Z1 -0E"STS6SEE “6LPEOEL -1L970679¥V€E 6E€°168L8VE -GG TGELOL ¥6°979Z67%¢ =8TVIOL Ld3d
€9°66 €6°7809L “LYTLPPY99L -0Z°9590¢€ -LZ°G8EL991L 0¥ 9250%LL -L0"L8LS LY ELEIDLL =STYIOL 4TVH
€9°66 €6°7809L “LyTLVPY99L -0Z2°950¢ -LZ°G8EL99L 0%°92ZS0%LL -L0"L8LS LY ELE9PLL [4- G4
7E'L6 91°1829% -€87€805691 -6G°8L66 -#2°G016891 66°79ELVLL -8V 8767 LY ELEIVLL =STVLOL 4TVH
Ve L6 91°1829% -€87€805691 -65°8L66 -#2°G01S6891 66 F9ELVLL -87°"8¥6¥ LY ELEIPLL g4 | 8lozay
AILOITTIOOS ¥/¥Y 1IN SINIWAVd LIN S,CAY ¥IHLO SLNHWAVd XYL IIN SININILVEY YdLdd SHXVL ST0 H Ldad
Z1LEL 6L0Z/1€/L NYHL 80:1€:01
4 govd -L¥04HY dTNAIHOS dILVE NOILDITIOD XVI ¥AINSVAEL- 6102/%0/2




- VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

- ———— e e + v




e Monitored and patched potholes on various routes as needed.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Cut limbs and brush on various routes.

e Checked all routes for maintenance and safety issues.

e Machined and hauled stone on various routes as needed.

e Cleaned and repaired cross pipes on various routes.

e Performed litter patrol and routine maintenance on various routes.




